

Adrian René López Cintas

+4 years front-end developer
self-taught programmer
functional programming lover

www.xeraph.dev
github.com/xeraph-dev
linkedin.com/in/adrian-lópez
xeraphdev@gmail.com

About me

Self-taught web developer, passionate about programming and follower to the functional paradigm. Specialized in creating and improving digital interfaces, with a focus on maintaining complex websites by troubleshooting, implementing new features, and ensuring optimal performance.

I have a deep understanding of the overall front-end web ecosystem, with strong skills in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, backed by significant experience in frameworks like React. Currently, exploring Golang to expand my skill set.

Education

2014 - 2017 IPU Presencia de Celia

General Bachelor

Skills

HTML / CSS

JavaScript / TypeScript

React

Go

SQL

These bars just represents the difference in knowledge between the skills. The percentage itself means nothing.

Languages

Spanish native

English intermediate

Work experience

Divertimento

2022 - 2024 | +1 year

Remote

HTML / CSS JS / TS

React Go PHP SQL

Web developer

- Agile methodologies
- I was part of the development of the front-end, back-end and database
- Involved in core product development
- Made heavy SQL optimizations
- Helped to develop and maintain multiple websites

Freelance

2022 | 2 months

Remote

JavaScript React

SAP

Front-end developer

- Agile methodologies
- Improved overall site performance by using best practices and advanced React's techniques
- Involved in core product development

Divertimento

2022 | 5 months

Remote

HTML / CSS JS / TS

React Vue Express

Front-end developer

- Helped to develop and maintain multiple websites

IJP Software

2021 - 2022 | 1 year

Remote

HTML / CSS JS / TS

React Next Vue

Front-end developer

- Agile methodologies
- Helped in the development of a complex product almost from scratch
- Helped to develop and maintain multiple websites
- Participated in a hackathon with part of the core team

Xetid

2019 - 2021 | +1 year

Havana / Cuba

HTML / CSS jQuery

PHP Drupal Linux

Drupal developer

- Waterfall methodologies
- Created the website www.epromap.cu
- Created the website www.minjus.gob.cu
- Helped to develop and maintain multiple websites